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RANCHI EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED
NOTICE OF EIGHTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To |
The Members of
Ranchi Expréssways Limited.

|
NO'&‘ICE is hereby given that the Eighth (8'") Annual General Meeting of the Members of.

‘Ranchl Expréssways Limited (CIN: U45209TG2011PLC073568) will be held on Friday, 30™ August

2019 at 02.00 P.M at the Registered office of the Company Situated at Madhucon House, Plot

‘No.1129/A, Road No.36, Hi-tech City Road, lubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500 033 to transact the

following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

|
1. To reteive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

March, 20189, together with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
!
2. To aﬁpoint director in place of Sri. Srinivasa Rao Kamma {DIN:00022855), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers him for reappointment

By Order of the Board
Ranchi Expressways Limj

Place: Hyderﬁabad
Date: 27/05/2019

DIN: 00022855

L




NOTES

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Registered Office of the Company
at any time but not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, A proxy
form is enclosed.

3. Corporate Members need to send their Authorized Representatives along with a copy of
Board resolution authorizing them to participate in the meeting. And Authorized
representative need not be a member of the company.

4. Members seeking any information with regards to the accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information
ready for the Meeting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to section 102(1) of the Campanies Act, 2013)

#None of the Items in notice require any Explanatory Statement under this section 102{1)#




MADHUCON

RANCHI EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED
CIN: U45209TG2011PLC073568

Reg off: Madhucon House, Plot No.1129/A, Road No.36, Hitech City Road, Jubilee Hills

Hyderabad-500033, Telangana, India

Tel 040-235569001: Fax: 040-23556005: website: v\ﬁw.madhucon.com

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

8™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING- Friday, 30" August 2019 at 02.00 P.M

At Registered Office of the Company

Name of the Company : RANCHI EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED

Registered office

Madhucon House, Plot No.1129/A, Road No.36

Hitech City Road, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad-500033,

Telangana,India

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

_E-mail T

Folio No/Client ID

DPID (If Applicable)

I/'We, being the member(s) of ............. shares.of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address:

E-mail 1d:

Signature:

and whose signature (s} are appended below as my proxy to attend and vote (on poll) on my behalf
at the 8" Annual general meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 30" August 2019 at 02.00
P.M at Registered Office and at any adjourned thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated

below:

Resolution No.

Yote*#*

ReSolutions

For

| Against

Ordinary Business

]

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended 3l1st March, 2019,




together with the reports of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

2 1. To appoint director in place of Sri. Srinivasa Rao
Kamma (DIN: 00022855), who retires by rotation

and being eligible, offers him for reappointment.

- Signed this --=----=------ day of -----, 2019, | Affix
Revenue
Stamp
here
Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder (8) -

. Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed
and deposited- at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48

hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



MADHUCON
RANCHiI EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To, |
The Members of
Ranchi Expressways Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Eighth (8™) Annual Report together with
Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019.

Financial highlights
Rs. Rs.

Operating income . NIL 2,24,96,47,143

| Other income 3,82,429 NIL

| Total Income 3,82,429 2,24,96,47,143
Operating Expenses NIL 1,94,08,38,020
Finance Costs Nil 17,43,18,0164
General and Administration Expenses 17,64,739 18,45,917
Total Expenses 17,64,739 3,68,58,64,101
Profit / (Loss) from .Continuing | (13,82,310) (1,43,62,16,958)
Operations
Add: Other Comprehensive income NIL NIL
Total Comprehensive Income for the | (13,82,310) (1,43,62,16,958)
Period
Dividend

--During the year 2018-2019, Company has not earned any profit and hence not
recommended dividend.

Transfer to reserves
- Due to losses in fiscal 2019, resulting in debit balance in retained earnings, no.amount has

been transferred to reserves.



Deposits
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted nor renewed any deposits
covered under Chapter V of the Act.

Extract of annual return

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3)} of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) read with Rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and
administration} Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-8 is as per Annexure-l and forms part of this

report.

Change in the nature of business
There are no such changes in the nature of business during the year under review.

Material changes and commitments, if any affecting the financial position, occurred
between end of the financial year and the date of the report: None

Significant and material orders passed by the courts and tribunals

1. A Public Interest Litigation (PIL), WP (PIL) No.3503/14 is pending at the
Hon'ble High Court of Jharkhand.

2. NHALI has terminated the Concession - Agreement on 30th January, 2019 and
-further the Performance Bank Guarantee of Rs.73.96 Crs was invoked.

3. The company referred the matter to Conciliation Committee of Independent
Experts (CCIE) of NHAI for settlement of dues with NHAI and the
proceedings will Commence Soon.

Changes in directors and key managerial personnel
During the year under review, there are no changes in the constitution of Board of
Directors and/or Key Managenal Personnel.

Director(s) retirement by rotation

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of Company, Sri.
_ Srinivasa Rao Kamma (DIN: 00022855} retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment. _



Directors’ responsibility statement
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is

hereby Confirmed:

a.

That in the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2019; the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures.

That the Directors have selected Accounting Policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company, at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period.

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

That the directors had laid down internal financial contrels to be followed by
the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are

" gperating effectively.

That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and

operating effectively.

Formal annual evaluation of directors
- The performance of Directors is evaiuated by the Board (excluding the Director being

evaluated) on the following criteria.

Evaluation Criteria:

* Contribution to development of strategy and risk management.

¢ Guidance on corporate strategy, risk policy, corporate governance practices.
* Independent and unbiased decisions/opinions etc.

Compliance with secretarial standards on board meetings and general meetings:
The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the institute of Company
Secretaries of india (1CSI) on Board Meetings and General Meetings.



Board meetings

The Board met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2018-2019 on May 26, 2018;
September 20, 2018; December 31, 2018 and March 15, 2019, The Maximum interval
between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days

10.04.2018

65 26.04.2018

66 26.05.2018

Statutory auditors

‘M/s. Ghoshal & Ghoshal, Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad (Firm Regn. No. 304013E},
© were appointed as statutory Auditors of your Company at the Annual-General Meeting of
the Company held on 22 September, 2017 for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years. As per
* the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and resolution passed at the
- respective AGM, the .appointment of Auditors is required to be ratified by Members at
every Annual General Meeting. However, with the notification of amended section 139 of
Companies Amendment Act, 2017, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required
- to be ratified at every Annual General Meeting.

State of company’s affairs and board’s response to observations in audit report

Ranchi Expressways Limited was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, on 29th
Day of March, 2011 as a Special Purpose Vehicle for Design, Build, Finance, Operate and
Transfer (DBFOT) of Four Laning of Ranchi-Rargaon-Jamshedpur Section of NH-33 from Km.
114,000 to Km. 277.500 in the state of Jharkhand on DBFOT (Annuity} basis for a
concession period of 15 years. This contract was awarded by National Highway Authority
of India. The Company shall hand over the Project Highway to NHAI on expiry of the
Concession Period.

The company has achieved physical progress of 50.24% and apprecached NHAI for One
Time Fund Infusion {(OTFI} for completion of the remaining stretch. NHAI has initially
sanctioned an amount of Rs.223 Crs as One Time Fund Infusion and subsequently NHALI has
gone back by cancelling the already sanction OTFI amount of Rs.223 Crs. Lenders and the
company have preferred One Time Settlement (OTS) with NHAI for the works aiready
completed.



While negotiations are going on for OTS proposal, NHAI has terminated the Concession
Agreement on 30/01/2019 without following the termination procedure laid down in the
Concession Agreement and called for tenders from public to complete the balance work on
EPC basis. Since project got terminated, Lenders are seeking for One time Settlement.
Company and Lenders agreed and requested the NHAL to refer the matter to Conciliation
Committee of Independent Engineers. The NHAI had given the consent vide it's letter
dated 18-04-2019, The Company has submitted the claim with NHAI. The proceedings will
commence soon. In view of the above going concern assumption is not appropriate and
therefore Financial Statement have been drawn accordingly.

Secretarial audit report

As required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the
-board has appointed Sri. Venkat Krishna Reddy, Practicing Company Secretary (ACS-53083,
CP-19542), to carry on the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2018-19.The Secretarial
Audit report in form MR-3 is attached to this report as Annexure Ill and forms part of this

report.

Composition of audit committee
The Audit Committee consisting of Board members as follows:

= The Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA), Government of India, through a Circular dated
- duly 13, 2017, exempted the certain classes of unlisted public companies from the
- -requirements of constituting the Audit Committee and the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee.

in view of the aforesaid Circular, the Company has been exempted by the MCA from
constituting the aforesaid committee, as Madhucon Project Limited (Listed Entity) is an
Ultimate Holding Company which holds shares through their wholly owned subsidiaries.

Accordingly, the Audit Committee of the Company was dissolved with requisite approval of
the Board. :

Corporate social responsibility
The Company does not fall under the criteria specified in Section 135 of the Act and hence

no policy was developed by the company on Corporate Social Responsibility.

Related party transactions
- All related party transactions during the financial year 2018-19 were in the ordinary course

of business at arms-length price and the Particulars of contracts or arrangements with
related parties in form No. AOC-2 as required pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3})(h)
and Rule 8 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as per Annexure - Il and forms part of

this report.



Particulars of loans, investments, guarantees and securities
Loans, Guarantees and Investments of the Company were in compliances with Sec 180 and

Sec 186 of the Companies Act 2013.

Information as per section 134 (3) {m) the companies act, 2013 read with rule 8 of
companies {accounts) rules, 2014

(a)Conservation of energy and technology absorption: The Company is taking steps with
respect to conservation of Energy and Technology absorption and making continuous
efforts to keep the employees informed of all emerging technologies and developments
which are relevant to Business of the Company.

- {b) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: NIL

Adequacy of internal financial controls

The Company has structured and implemented a process Driven framework for Internal
Financial Controls {“IFC”) in terms of the explanation to Section 134(5)(e} of the Companies
“Act, 2013. The Board of Directors of the Company is of the opinion that the Company has
sound IFC for the year 2018-2019. The Company is continuously monitoring and identified
- the gaps if any, and implements improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps would
‘have a material effect on the Company’s operations.

Further, Your Company has adequate system'of Internal Financial Control developed by
our in-house Internal Audit team consisting of qualified and experienced accounting,
costing and technical professionals. The Internal Audit Team suggests various means of
cost reduction and cost control measures in all resources used in the Company. The
internal Financial Control Systems and the Reports of Internal Audit will be reviewed by
the Audit Committee in consultation with the internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors and

experts in the field thereafter by Board of Directors.

Vigil mechanism

The company has established Vigil Mechanism for Directors / Employees 1o report their
genuine concerns or grievances. The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the vigil
Mechanism through the Committee. [t provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of directors/ employees who avail of the mechanism. It also provides for
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. In case of repeated frivolous
complaints, the suitable action will be initiated by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.



Risk management policy
- The Company has formulated a policy for Risk management and Periodic assessments to

identify the risk areas are carried out by the management and necessary actions were
taken to eliminate risk.

Disclosures under sexual harassment of women at workplace (prevention, prohibition &
redressal) act, 2013.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual working in company’s . premises through various interventions and
practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is
free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

Your Directors further stated that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
. pursuant to the Sexual Harassment -of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013,

Acknowledgements
.- Your Directors place on record their appreciation for the co-operation and assistance

~received from the Government Authorities, NHAL, Bankers and Clients during the period
- tunder review. Your Directors also extend their appreciation for the valuable work rendercd
by the employees for the development of the Company at various levels. :

- For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
rassways limited :

|

Place: Hyderabad Srinivas

Date: 27/05/2019 Director
DIN: 00022855 DIN: 00368625




ANNEXURE |

FORM NO, MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019
(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
{Management & Administration} Rules, 2014}

Registration & other details

U45209TG2011PLCO73568
2. 4 29.03.2011
3. | RANCHI EXPRESSWAYS LIMITED
4. | Company Limited by Shares

:
i

| Madhucon House, 1129/A, Road No.36, Hitech City Road,
| Jubitee Hills, Hyderabad-500033, Telangana

Karvy Computershare Private Limited

4 Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31- 32,

! Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda
| Hyderabad, Telangana-500 032

Principal business activities of the company

{All the business actnntles contnbutmg 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated)

.

Deve[opment of -4 laning of Ranchl—

Rargaon-.lamshedpur Section of NH-33
from Km 114.000 to Km 277.500 in the
state of Jharkhand under NHAI Phase-
il on Design, Build, Finance, Operate 421 100%
and Transfer (DBFOT) Annuity Basis, on
a concession period of 15 years. The
construction work is under progress.




.  Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companles:

Be B ih:"f’*&gr\ hanvand GIN L 10 tsﬁl'é - b o
s R e e ASSOCTate v el s e S
1 Madhucon Projects Limited Ultimate Holding 0.017
’ 2 Madhucon Infra Limited Holding company of Holding 0.020
Company
3 Madhucon Toll Highways Limited | Holding Company 99,938

IV. Share holding pattern (Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity}

Category-wise Share Holding

Promoters

{1} Indian
a} individual/ a - 20000 20000 0.025 0 20000 20000 | 0.025 0.
HUF
b} Central 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| ©
Govt ]
c) State : o 0 0 0 0 L0 0 0 0
Govi(s) '

d) Bodies 20780000 0 80780000 | 99.975 | 80780000 0| 80780000 | 99.97 0.
Corp. ' s
e) Banks / Fl o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total . 80780000 20000 80800000 100 | 80780000 20000 | 80800000 100 0
shareholding
of Promoter
{A)

B. Public
Shareholding
1.
Institutions
a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Dl O

=




Funds

b) Banks / FI

<

o

o

o

¢) Central
Govt

<

o

o

o

d} State
Govi(s)

e} Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g} Flis

o

o

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

[

o

i) Others
{specify}

Sub-total
(B){1):-

| 2. Non-

"Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

o

o

e

<

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders’
holding.
nominal
share capital
uptoRs. 1
lakh

o o|0|0

oio|joo

o000 |0

[ R Lo R

o ojo|o

o|o|o|o

o|Ioc|o|o

oIcio|o

ojoio|o

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others
(specity)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate




Bodies

Foreign 0

Nationals

Clearing 0

Members

| Trusts 0

o

Foreign 0

Bodies- DR

S

Sub-total 0

(B)(2):-

Total Public 0

Shareholding
{B)=(B){1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares )

held by
Custodian
forGDRs &
ADRs

T - : T —————
0 : : o %ot 0
L 1 T
4] .'I - ekl e Ig‘i 8
: ; id L = 1C ! o ,.
semncd Bl e
L -. - Cisharesii
1 | Nama Seethaiah 8888 8388 a
2 | Nama Krishnaiah 8888 2888 0
3 :::;"ma Srinivasa 888 | 0.025 0 888 | 0.025 0 0
4 | Nama Prithvi Teja 888 888 0
5 | M. Madhu 448 448 0
6 | Madhucon Infra 16000 | 0.020 16000 |  0.020 0
Limited
7 | Madhucon Toll 80750000 | 99.938 | 9©3.08% | 80750000 | 99.938 |  93.08% 0
Highways Limited
8 | Madhucon Projects 14000 | 0.017 14000 |  0.017 0
Limited




C] Change in promoters’ shareholding {please specify, If there is no change}

——--There is no change in Promoters shareholding --------

1 At the enning of the vyear
01.04.2018 80800000 100 80800000 100
2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for Nil il Nil Nil
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
Jtransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

{(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

There are no Top ten shareholders who are Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs.

E) Shareholding of directors and key managerial personnel:

e ) B It l

2 i e .:'.uwm'ul: i i 3t § el
a4 4 k i 3 ‘éa
I‘uﬂm : . ermidy o] S EN o] él "l
Jg,.m i s ~=m—”§:f:ﬁﬁjim; __:g' “ = - l F
; Bl 2 = e M“‘gi? 2 % : I%
3 e s D L s ncomPanyY. SEiieRl R s oo pany el

At the beginning of the year 10224 | 0.013 10224 0.013

Date wise Increase / Decrease in |0 0 0 0

Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):




V) Indebtedness —

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.
The Detalls were stated in Notes to the Audited Financial Statements for the year 2018-19.

VL. Remuneration of directors and key managerial personnel; Nil

VIl. Penalties / punishment/ compounding of offences:
There are no Penalties, Punishments and Compounding Levied/Prosecuted on any of the
Directors, other officers and on Company during the year 2018-19, On these grounds, this heading

is not applicable.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

" Place: Hyderabad " Sriniva$h Req Ka \ A5
Date: 27/05/2019 Director
. - ' DIN: 00022855 DIN: 00368625



FORM NO. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause {h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(2)

of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section {1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

ANNEXURE-H

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: None

{a) Name{s} of the related party and nature
of relationship

(b} Nature of Contract(s) or arrangement(s)

(c) Duration of the Contracts/arrangements/
Transactions

{d) Salient terms of the Contracts/
arrangements/transactions including the
value, if any L

(e} Justification . for .entering> into such
contracts/arrangements/transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the board

{g) Amount paid as advances, if any
(h) Date on which the special resolution was
passed in general meeting as required under

first proviso to section 188

Not applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

{a} Name(s) of the related party and nature
of relationship

(b) Nature of Contract(s) or arrangement(s)

(c} Duration of the Contracts/arrangements/
Transactions

(d) Salient terms of the Contracts/
arrangements/transactions including the
value, if any

{e) Date({s) of approval by the board

{f} Amount paid as advances, if any

As stated in Notes (Note 38) to Audited
Financial Statements.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27/05/2019

Director
DIN: 00022855

DIN: 00368625



" GHOSHAL & GHOSAL )

Chartered Accountants
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of Ranchi Expressways Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ranchi Expressways Limited-
{“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31*March, 2019,the statement of Profit and
Loss {including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes
in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”)

Management’s Responstbility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
theCompanies Act, 2013 (“the Act’} with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income , cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
‘maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the actounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included.in the audit report under the pravisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of:ﬂﬁ" Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the

HYDE 0.204 Anand Piaza, Opp. RR. District Colectorats, Lakdikapu), Hyderabad - 580 004, Tel ; +91.40-23240128, Mob : +01 84418 20833
vmmmh 27.23-32, Usha Estates, Gopalareddy Road, Governor pet, Vijayawada - 520 002. Tel : +01-866-2577846, Mob : 91 84404 75835
Bl ; ssrguptaca@redifimail.com
HEAD OFFIGE ; KOLKATIA - BRANGHES : BANGALORE, DHANEAD, RANCHI, CODCHBEHAR



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,

Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind

AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Emphasis of Matters

Ranchi Expressways Limited (REL), a Public Limited Company, was incorporated under the Companiles
Act, 1956, on2™ Day of June, 2010 as a Special Purpose Vehicle for Design, Build, Operate, Finance and
Transfer of 4 laning of Ranchi-Rangoan-Jamshedpur section of NH-33 from KM 114.00 to Km 277.500
in the state of Jharkand on annuity basis for a concession period of 15 years. This contract was
awarded by NHAL The company shall hand over the Prajact Highway to NHAI on expiry of concession
period,

The company has achieved physical progress of 50.24% and approached NHAI for One Tlme Fund
Infusion {OTFI} for completion of the remaining stretch, NHAI has initially sanctioned an amount of
Rs.223 Crs as One Time Fund Infusion and subsequently NHAI has gone back by cancelling the already
sanction OTFl amount of Rs.223 Crs. Lenders and the campany have preferred One Time Settlement
{OTS} with NHAI for the works already completed.

While negotiations are going on for OTS proposal, NHAI has terminated the Concession Agreement
on 30/01/2019 without following the termination procedure laid down in the Concession Agreement
and called for tenders from public to complete the balance work on EPC basis. Since project got
terminated, Lenders are secking for One Time Settlement. Company and Lenders agreed and
requested the NHAI to refer the matter to Conciliation Committee of Independent Engineers (CCIE),

The NHAI had given the consent for referring the matter to CCIE vide its letter dated 18-04-2019, The
company has submitted the claim with NHAL The proceedings of CCIE will commence soon.

" Cost incurred on the project up-to 31" March, 2019Rs. 1295,05,49,765/- instead of writing-off, has
been accounted as Claims receivable under the head "Cther Current Assets” which is in contravention
of the previsions of Indian accounting standard Ind AS 37 (Provisions, Contingent Lizabilities and
Contingent Assets) claims being contingent asset in nature. This has resulted in over-statement of
Current Assets by Rs.1295,09,49,765/- and understatement of cumulative loss by the same amount.

In view of the abave, the termination of the Concession Agreement indicates the existence of o
that cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as -a going




Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Opinion

In our opinion and {o the best of our information and according to the explanations:given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the-manner

-.so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Ind AS :

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 20197
b) ‘In the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss account for the year ended-March 31,

2019
¢) Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in india in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on
" the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

-“(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
- knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) tn our oplinlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books,

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows and the statement
of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone In AS financial statements comply with the
“Accounting-Standards” specified under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued
thereunder;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of on 164 (2} of the Act;

{f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B";

and

g wnth respect to the other matters to be included i |n the Audltor 5 Report in accardance wnth Rule 11




i. The Company does not have any pending litigations other than the claims with NHAI which

would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For GHOSHAL & GHOSAL

Chartered Accountants

{SSR Gupta)
Partner
M. No.0235640

Hyderabad

Date: 27-05-2019



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Ranchi Expressways
Limited (“The Company”} on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31st March

2019, we report that:

1)

2)

_ 3

a
2
. 6)

7)

8)

9}

a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets;
b. The fixed assets have heen physically verified by the management at regular intervals and no

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
¢. The title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

The Company is engaged in the business of infrastructure development and maintenance and hence
clause 3 {ii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order 2016 relating to inventory is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companieé, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’) by the

respective entities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of sec 185 and 1860f the
Companies act, 2013 are complied with in the respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities given by the company, if any.

- The Company has not accepted deposits and the derivatives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and

the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

* the rules framed there under are not applicable to the Company.

Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under section

-148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly clause vi of paragraph 3 of the Order is naot

applicable to the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
our books of accounts, the company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales- tax, service tax, and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities though there has been delay in few cases.

The Company has taken term loans from banks and financial institutions. The company has not
taken any loans or borrowings from any government and has not issued any debentures during the

year.
According to the information and explanation given to us the money raised by the way of term
loans were applied for the purpose for which those are raised. The Company did not raise any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term
loans during the year.

10} According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on

the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.

11} According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration
during the year under audit. Hence, this clause is not applicable.




12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii} of the Order is not applicable.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

14) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placeament of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.,

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company.has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. '




Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internai financial controls over financial reporting of Ranchi Expressways Limited
{(“the Company”) as of 31-March 2019 in.conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nate on Audit of Internal Financial

*. Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI'). These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its businass,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the .accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial infarmation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

-Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our zudit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
- of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICA! and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
.. 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the.institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to-obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internai
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the desigh and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion pn the Company's.internal financial controls system over financial reporting




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial contrel over financlal reporting Includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
dispesition of the company's assets that could have a materizal effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
‘error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsc, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal control system over
the financial reporting as at 31 March 2019, based on the internai control aver financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




Ranchi Expressways Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2012

.As at

Noleg AS at
; March 31, 2019 March 31, 20178
ASSETS
Non-current Assets M
Property, plant and equipnient 3 16,795
investment Property 4 20.10.000
tntangible assels '
' { under SCA :
tiiy others 3 i
| intangible.assels under development
Financlal assets
{i} Investments _ . .
{iiy Other financial assets 5, " 12,11.35,43.330
Tax assels ' .
(i) Deferred Tax Asset (net)
Other nen-current assets -6 . 1.52,12.43,673
Total Non-current Assets 10,64,68,13.135
- [Curvent Assets
| Finemoial assels
{iy Current Investment : 7 20,10.000 -
{iij Cash and cash eguivalents & 3830177 AD,41.540
{iil}y Other bank batance
(iv) Other financial assats CH B 3,30,26,62,486 44,37,71,385
{c) Current tax assets {Mel) T 28225353 | 2,82,25 353
Other curment assels 11 45,18,26.332 26,67,38,608
. |Assets-classified as held for sale ' ' N

[ Total Current Assets 13,87,87,74,358 74,28,25,976
Total Assets 13,87 87,744,368 14,30,96, 40,7786

TEQUITY AND LIABMLITIES |
Equity . . .

“|Equity share capital - 12 N 80.80,00,000 80.80,00.000
Other Equity 13 1,04,77,40,026 | 194,37 37,339
Total Equity . ) 2,75,57 40,028 2,78,17,37.339
LIABILITIES - :

Non-gurrent Liabilities
Financial Liabililies . -
() Long-term borrowings 14, - 10,20.79,33.553
(i) Trade payables "
] {iii} Other financiaf Habilities i3 - 52,27.18,752
Pravisidng 16 2,581,271
Deferred tax iapilities (Net) .
Total Non-current Liabilities . 10,83,09,01,576
Current liabilities '
Financial lisbilities
{i} Borrowings 1% 10,30,65,33,553 -
(ii} Trade payables 18 4,81,49,648 48149648
(i) Other financial liabilitizs 19 5% 18,04,970 40.73,23 285
Provisions 20 55,798 59.518
{c) Curréi tax fiabilities (Net) .

|Cther currant lEabitities 29 25,64,00,361 36,14,68,405
Liabilities directly assaciated with assets cl:.-lssmed as. held for sare
Tota! Current Liabiiitles 11,12,30,34,330 80,70,01,880
Total Liabilities g 11,12,30,34,330 11,63,79,03,436
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,87,87,74,358 14,38,36,40,775

For Ghoshal & Ghosat
Chartmm].:\cmnntanls
Firm's Registration No. 3483

SSRGUPTA
Partner

Plage: Hyderabad

Nates 1 to 48 fprms part of the Financial Siatemenls

Vov nnd on I)i:h.\lt‘nf Board

R.BASTIN LEOQ

AGMUIE/A)

Date: 24-05-201%




Ranchi Expressways Limited™
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 318t March 2012

Notes | For the year anded Mar 31, | For tha year andad Mar 31,
2019 - 2018
Revenus from aperations 22 _ . | 2.24.96,47.143
Other income 23 382,420 -
| Total Income 3,82,429 2,24,96,47,143
Expenées _ ) .
Construction Cost _ 24 ) . 1,94,08,38,020
 [Operativh & Maintenance Expenses '
A mplmu thths expenses _ . :
& inanee Costs 25 o - 1.74,31.80,164
* Jeprecinion and Anmrmmmn L\pemc.b 26 - 16,785 .
()tlu.ri \pem-.a. 27 o 17,447,944 1845917
- [Total expenses " - 17,64,738 3,68,56,64,101
Profit before excepliohal items and tax {13.82,310) {1,43,62,15.953}

Add: Exceptional iflems
- |Profit before tax

Less; Tax expense
(1) Current tax
(2) MAT credit antitlement

|Other Comiprehensive Income
Remeasurements of the defined bensfit plans
Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the period

annualised :
(1} Basic {in Rs.)
{2) Diluted {in Rs)

Profit for the peried from Continuing operations (i)

Earnings per share (Face Value € 10/- per share) Not

{1,43,62,16,958}

(13,82,310)

(13.82,310) (1,43,62,15,958)

A (13,82,310)| - {1,43,62,16,958)

{0.02) ©{17.7T)
- (0.02) Canm

For Ghoshal & Ghesal

Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registratmn No. 304013E

' & o4
S.S.R.
Partner ' _ ]
Membership No. 023640 Y&\

: : r.l Act 3?

Place: Hyderabad SR

Din - 00022855

For and oR behalf of Board :

DlruLmr
IMn - GO368623

Director

R.BASTIN LEO
AGMIF/A)

Date; 24-05-2019



Ranchi Expressways Limited

S

Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March 2019

"5 o 2018-19

27-18

N |- Particniars

¥

'I‘f““‘ T

A Net prolil f (logsy befors tax and e\tl.mrtlnmr\ itemy
\d[usnm-nt for
- Depreciation and .mmnnm fon expense

aterest expense

[nterest income

(EARIZIM

(143.02.16.958)

Operating profit before working capital chinges’
Adjustments [or: '

inerease / {Decrease) in long term provisions
lncrcu%!(!}eut.ase] in current financial Tkl itiies
|Inerease / (Decrease) in trode p.i}ablc

Increase / {Pcerease.in other eusrent Vabililites

Increuse / (Pecrease) in other eurrent fToancial liubilities
Increase / ([eerease} in other non curent finuncial linbilitics
Jincrease / (Decrease) iy short term provisions '
{licreasey / Decrease in other nof-current aw.ts
(Increase)/ eerease in current fax .
({nercase) / Decrease in other non current Binancial nw.t
{Increase) / Pecrease in ether financial asset

-Jitncrease) / Decrease iv other cwrrent assels

L6705 34,904

- LT3, Fod
{13.65,518) J069.88.170
(231,271 LORTH?
(9,49, 79.044) 7.50.78.617
10.44.81.681 2.57.04,935

(53.27.16,752)

o

TR1L33,12.43.673

12.11.55.43.33
29490110

9,10.33,874
17.928
47.93,95.073

£1.59.60,79.236)

Net cash. gcneraﬂ.d fvom#(used in} operating m.mmu
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

\’ct th(uscd in)/generated from Opcrarmg Aetivities

B (..ash flow from investing activities’
Purchase of {ixed assels '
Sale/dispose ofTof fixed assets
Purchase of cutrént investments
Inlerest Mcwcd

\ct cash (used m}!gcm.rated from inv estmg activitics

C Cash Bow from financing activ ities

Piocecds from issue of eapital

"Proceeds from unsecured loan- deemed eylity
Proceeds me long term borrowings-bank
Interest paid

Net cash (used in)/gencrated from financing arli\rltu.a

Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivaients
{(A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year

(18.50.37.634) 4.77.1 3.561
(1,41,96,363)} (56,99.08,291)
(£.41.96,363 (56.99.08,291)]

53.85.000 81.90.10.350
86.00.000 - 1.34.34.06.766
- (1.59.83.54.498)
1,39,85,000 56,40,62,618
{2,11,363) (58.45.673)
40.41.540 98.87.213
38,30,177 40,417,540

Cash and cash cquivalents as at the end of the yeur

Notes:

2. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balsnces.

1. Cash fiow statement has been prepared under the ‘Tndirect Method' s set oul in the Ind A5 7 - Cash I im\ Sluternents -

3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rectas§itied wherever, applicable.

For Ghoshal & Ghosal
Chartered Accountants’
Firm's Registration No, 3048

' ™~ e
S.5.R. GO f{g

[vircctor
Din - 00368623 ) W‘"‘“

Director

Partner | X
Din - 00022833

NN 1
“IMem  Din - 00022855 \?g,
' %

R.BASTIN LEO
AGM(F/AY

Place: Hiderabad
Dae: 24-05-2019




Ranchi Expressways Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

A Shére Capital:

a. Equity share capitai

Balance at the beginning of the reportlng period i.e. 01.04.2018

_B. Other Equity
=

Movement durmg the per:od " For the year ended Mar 31, 2019 _For the year ended Mar 31, 2018
: 1. Numberof Share capital | . Numberof | Share capita)
: . Pamcufars shares {Amount) shares {Amount)
Shares having face value of Rs 104- S . '
Balance at the start qf the period 8,08,00,000 80,80,00,000 8,08,00,000 80,80.00,000
tssued during the period ' ' . o
Balancge at the end of the period 8,08,00,000 80,30,00,000 4,08,00,000 '80,80,00,000
o~

4,03,'68,?3,261

-2,08,31,35,922

1,94,37,37,33%

Changes in accounting polity or prior period errors

1,94,37,37,339

JRestated balance at the begianing of the reporting penod

" 4,03,68,73,261

-2,09,31,35,922

‘[Totai Comprehensive. Income for the year -1382310] -13,82,310
Transfer to retalned earnings ' . -

o AddltionfDeletmn in Eqmtv Component ~ 53,85,000 | _ 53,85,000

'4,04,22,56,261 | +2,09,45,18,332 - ]11,93,77,40,023

BET .

2,56,00,43,947

. Balance at the beglnmng ofthe reportmg period Le. 01 04 2017 3, 21 ?8 62 911 —65 &9, 13 964
Changes in accounting policy or prior perfad errors - .
-[Restated balance at the beginning of the reparting period 3,21,78.62,911 -65,69,18,964 2,56,09,43,947
Total Comprehenslve Income for the vear -1,43,62,16,958 -1,43,62,16,958
| Transfer to retained earnings ' ' -
- [Addition/Deletion in Equity Component K 81,90,10,3%01. 81,90,10,350
Balance at the end of the reparting period I.&. m.os 20187 - | 4,03,68,73,261{ -2,09,31,35,922 - 1,94,37,37,339




Ranchl Expressways Limited

:Notes to financial statements for the Year anded March 2019

1

Corporate information
Ranchi Expressways Limited was mcorporated under the Cnmpames Act, 1956, on 29th Day of March, 2011 as a Special

Purpose Vehicle for Design, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer (DBFOT) of Four Laning of Ranchi-Rargaon-Jamshedpur
Section of NH-33 from Km. 114,000 to Km. 277.500 in the state of Jharkhand on DBFOT {Annuity} basis for a concession
period of 15 years. This contract was awarded by National Highway Authorrty of India. The Company shall hand over the

: Pro;ect Highway to NHA! on expiry of the Concession Period.

- The company has achieved physical progress of 50.24% and approached NHAI for One
Time Fund lnfusmn {OTFI) for completion of the remaining stretch. NHAI has initially sanctioned an amount of Rs. 223 Crsas
One Tlme Fund.infuston and subsequently NHAI has gone back by cancelling the already sanction OTFI amount of Rs.223 Crs.
Lenders and the company have preferred One Time Settlement (QTS} with NHA! for the- works already compfeted.

 While - negotratmns are’ gomg on for OTS proposal NHAI has terminated - the

e Concessron Agreement on 30/01/2018 without following the termination procedure laid down in the Concession Agreement -
" and cdlled for tenders from public to comp!ete the balance work on EPC basis. Since projet got terminated,Lenders ‘are
. seeking for' One Time, Settlement. Company and Lenders agreed and requested the NHAI o refer the matter to Concnhataon

Committe of Jndependent Engineers.
The NHA! had given the consent vide it's Ietter dated 18»04 2019 The company has submltted the cla|m wnth NHAL. ‘The

proceedlngs will commence s00n. _
" In view of the above gomg concern assumptmn is not appropnate and therefore

‘ financial statements have been drawn accordingly. s A

S 201

Significant Accounting Pol:cres
Basfs of preparation
{a) Comphance with IndAS

- The Company's financial statements comply in ail material respects with Indlan Accounting Standards {Ind AS). notn*ed under

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) [Companles (lndlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant
provisions of the Act. -

(bj Basrs of measurement
The flnanuai statements have been prEpared ona hlstorlcal cost basrs, except for the fqllowfng items

Hrems

‘Measurement: hasrs

Certam fmancral assets and Imbditres Fair \ra|ue

|t defined penefit (ssset)liability

' R Fair value of plan assets {if any} less
present vatue of defined benefnt
obligations :

{c) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in confornity with IndAS reqmrés the management to make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets, llabilities (Including contingent fiabilities), income and expenses.
The Management believes that the estimates used in_preparatioh of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Actual results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the periods In which the results are known / materialize. Estimates include the useful tives of property plant

and equipment and intangible fixed assets, allowance for doubtful debtsfadvances, future’ obhgatmns in respect of

retirement benefit plans, pm\nsnons for resurfacing obligations, fair value méasurement etc.



2 -
.7 The Balance Shieet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in Schedule lll

{d) Measurement of fair values

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values for both financial-and non-

' financial assets and Rabilities. Falr value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the

inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the mputs to the fair ualue measurement in its

. entirety, which are described as follows;
-+ Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets For Identical assets or liabilities that entlty can access at

. measurement date

e Level 2 inputs other thar quoted prices mcluded in Level 1, that are observabie for the asset or habilrty, either drrectly {as

' prices} or indirectly {derived from prices); and’

+ Level 3 inpuis for the asset or liability that are not based on ebseruab!e market data {unobservable mputs}

Presentatlon of finangtal statements

to the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”). The Cash Flow' Statement has been- prepared and presented as per the requirements

of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosire requirements with reéspect to items in the Balance Sheet and

© Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in Schedule I} to the Act, are presented by way. of notes forming part of accounts

along with the other notes required to be drsclosed under the notrﬁed Accounting Standards,

--"Amounts in the ﬂnancral statements are presented in \ndian Rupees rounded off to two decrmat places in hne with the

- 2.03

. requirements of Schedule .

Revenue recognttlon : : .
Revenue s measured at the fair value of the conslderatron recewed or recewable However there was no revenue recognised

durlngtheyear :
_The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be rellably measured, it is probeble that the future'
- scononic benefits wouid flow to the entity and specific criteria have been mel for each of the activitles described below. The
' Companv bases its estimates on historical results, takrng mto consrderatron the type of custemer, type of transaction and

c)

_‘”.

specit"cs of the arrangement ) _

Revenue from annurty based projects is recegmsed in the Statement of Profit and Loss aver the concession perrod of the
respective pro;ects based on the implicit rate of return. embedded in the projected cash flows. Such income rs duly- adjusted’
for any varratron in the amount and timing of the cash flows in the perrod in, whlch such variation occurs.

‘Interest income is recegnised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable rate.

v

Contract reven'ue for fixed price contracts is recognised only to the extent of cost incurred that it is probable will be

recoverable till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertalned reliably. When the outcome of the contract is

" ascertained reliably, coniract revanue is recognised at cost of work performed on the contract plus propertionate margin,

'usmg the percentage of campletion method. Percentage of completron is the proportion of cost of work performed to-tate,

~ to'the total estimated contract costs.
. Percentage of completion is determined based on the proportren of actual cost incurred to the total astimated cost of the

' ‘project. The percentage of completion method is applied on a cumulatwe basis in each accounting periad to the current
“estimates of contract revenue and contract costs. The effect of a change in the estimate of contract revenue or contract
~ costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract, is accounted for as a change in accounting

estimate and the effect of which are recognrsed in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the perlod in which the change is made

and in subsequent periogs,

* For the purposes of recognising revenue, contract re\.renue comprises the initial amount of revenue agreed in the contract

the variations in contract wark, claims and incentive payments to the extent that it is probable that they will result in revenue

and they are capable of being reliably measured,
For thls purpose, actual cost includes cost of land and developmental rights but excludes borrowing cost. Expected loss; if

any, on the construction activity Is recognised as ah expense in the period in whrch ftis fereseen irrespective of the stage of

. completion of the contract.

When it is probahle that total contract costs will exeeed total contract revenue, the expected |oss is recogn ised as an expense

- .- in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which such probability occurs.

e)
f
gl

"Fair valug gains on current Investments carried at fair value are-included In Other income. .

Dividend income s recognised when the right to receive the same-is estabiished by the reporting date.
Otheritems of i income are recognised as and when the nght 1o receive arises, :
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Cash and hank balances

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposlts margm money deposits, earmarked balances with banks and other bank

batances which have restrictions on repatnatmn Short term highly liquid Jnvestments being not frae from more than
insignificant risk of change are not included as part of cash and cash equwalents Bank averdrafts which are past of the cash
management process is incfuded as part of cash and cash equivalents.

Cash flow statement - .
Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities, Cash flow from

. operating activities i3 reported using indirect method. Under the indirect method, the net profit/{loss} is adjusted for the

effects of:

(a) transactions of a non-cash nature; :

(b} any deferrals or acéruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and,
(¢} 2ll other items of income or expense associated with mvesttng or financing cash flows,

The cash flows from operating, investing and’ financing activities of the’ Company arg segregated based an the available .

information. Cash and cash equivalents (incfuding bank balances) are reflected as such in the Cash-Flow Statement. Those
cash and cash equivalents which are not available for general use a3 on the date of Balance Sheet dre also included under thrs

categorv wrth a specrfrc disclosure.

Current & Nnn Current CIaSSIfIcaﬂDI'I :
Current Asset

‘An asset shall be classiﬁed as current when it satisfies any of the following crlte_rra'
{a} it is expected to be realized i in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company s narmal operatrng cycle;

" (b} it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

{c) Itis expected to be realized within tweive months after the reportmg date or
(d) It is cash ¢r cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used 10 settle a liability for at Ieast twelve

, months after the reporting date.
Al other assets shall be classified as non- current
Current Liabilities:

A IIabIIItV shall be classified as current when it satlsf'es any of the following criteria:

(a} it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal aperating cycle,

(B) itis held primarliy for the purpose of being traded

{e)itls due to be settled wilhin twelve months after the reporting date or
{d) the company does not have an unconditional Fight to defer settlement of the hahlhtv for at least twelue months after the

reportmg date. Terms of a liability that coukd at the option of the counterparty, rasult in its settlerent by the issue of equrty

: Instruments do not effect its classlﬂcatlon Al OthEr liabilities shall be classifred as non-current.

207

Property, plant and equipment {PPE)
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost 1ess accumulated deprecuatron and cumu[atwe impairment.

Histortcal cost mcludes expendrture that is directly attrlbutab!e to acquisition of the iterns,

Subsequent costs are rncluded in the asset's carrvrng amount or recognised as 2 separate asset, as appropriate, only when it

is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item ¢an be

measured reliably. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable and for qualifying assets, borrowing caosts capitallsed

.in accordance wilh the Company's accountrng policy, Such properties are classified to the appruprlate categeries of property,

plant and equrpment when completed and ready for intended use.

Depreciation on assets have been provided on straight line basis based on the life of asset as specified in the Schedule [ of

--. the Companies Act, '2013. Depreciation on addrtlonsf deductions is calculated pro-rata from/ to the day of additions/

deductions,
The following asset categories have uset"u! lives dtffer ent from the life specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 20(3,

hased on technical advice.

: Oﬁfce equipments

-mobile phongs 2 years

[nta'ngible Assets _
-Computer Software . 3 years o ' A




An item of praperty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal of an item of
property. plant and equipment is determined as the dlfference between the sate proceeds and the carryum, amount of the

asset and'is recogmsed in the staternent or profit and loss,

For transition to tndAS the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of aHl its propertv, plant and equipment
recognised as of April 01, 2015 {transftion date} measured as per the premous GAAP and use that carrying value as its

. deemed cost on the transatmn date,
Deprec:latlon charge for impaired assets is adjusted in future penods in such 2 manner that the revised carrying amount of

-2.08

the asset is allocatad aver its remaining useful life,
Rights under Service Concassion Arrangements

" Annuity Projects {Unconditional right to receive cash from Authorlty}

Where Company has acquired contractual rights to receive specified déterminable amounts, such rights are recogmsed and

 classified as “Financial Assats”, even though payments are contingent on Company ensuring that the infrastructure meets the

specified quality or efﬂcrency reguirements, Such fi nancpal assets are classnf‘ed ag "Recewables agamst Service Concessicm

Arrangements”.,

- The cost mcurred for work beyond the original scope per Concession agreement {normally referred as Change of Scnpe-") is

> recogmsed and classiﬂed as “Financial Assets as and when rncurred

o Any Viability Gap Fundmg (VGF} in the form of equity support in connection with profect construction is accounted asa

receivabie and is. adjusted ta the extent of actual receipts. .
Pre-operative expenses including admlmstratrve and other genera! cwerhead expenses that are dlrectly attributable to the

' development or acquisition of right under serulce Concession Arrangements are allocated and recognlsed and classified as

2.‘09

"Fmanc:al Assets'.

Investments . . . .
Trade mvestments comprase investments in entities in whlch the Group has strategxc business Fnterest

- Investments, which arg read:lv realizable and are rntended to be held for not more than one year, are ciass:ﬂed as current

investments, AH other investments are classmed as long term investments, -

© . Long-term investments texcluding investment properties), are carried mdmduaily at cost less prowsnon for dlmlnutron. other

than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at the |ower of cost and fair

" value.How ever current investment in balance sheet is valued at cost only, Cost of investments include acquisition charges

such as brokerage, fees and duties. The determination of carrying amount of such muestments is done on the basas of
weighted average cost of each individual investment. : :

. Investment pmpertles are ‘measured initially at cost, mcludmg transaction costs. Subsequent 1o initial recognition,

210

investment properties are measured in accordance with the requirements of cost model.

Borrowlng costs
Borrowing costs include interest calcutated usmg the effective mterest rnethod amortisation of ancillary costs rncurred and

exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowmgs to the exient they are regarded as an adjustment to the
interest. cost. “Costs In connection with the borrewing of funds to the extent not. directly related to the acquisition of
qualifying assets are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the Iuan Borrowing costs,

. dliocated to and utilized for acquisition, construction or productien of qualifying assets, pertammg to the period from
. commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalization of

such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement

- of Proﬁt and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on the quallfymg #5sels s mterrupted
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1

Earnings per share

. Basic earnings per share is camputed by dividing the proft / {toss) for the year by the weighted average number of equity

- shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {lass) for the year as
©adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income {net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive

potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share

. .and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential

212

‘equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to he dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the
net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be. converted as at
the beginning of the’ perlod unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value ‘(i.e. average market value of the putstanding
shares), D:lutwe potential aquity shares are deterrnmed independently for each period presented. The number of equity
shares’ and potentially dilutive equity shares are adeStEd for share splits / veverse share splits and ‘bonus shares, as

. appropriate.

Y
e

Income taxes :
The income tax expense or credrt for the year is the tax payable on current vear's taxable income based on the applicable

“income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused
© - tax losses. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
" the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates, positions taken in tax returns with respect o situations in which

appiicable tax regufatlen is subject to interpretation .and provisrons are establrshed where ‘appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected 1o be paid to the tax authorrtres -
Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT} paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benef‘ts in the form of

. adjustment 1o future income tax liability, is censrdered as an asset. i there is convincing evidence that the entity wilt pay
" normal income tax Accordingly, MAT is recognised as.an asset when it Is highty probable that future economic benefit .

_assacigted with |t will flow to the entity,

Deferred income tax-is provided in full, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and Iia_bilities and

" their, car’rving amounts in the financial statements. However deferred income tax is ngt accounted if it arises from the initial

_reccgr;rtmn of an asset or liability that at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable proFt

s). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by -
the end.of the reporting perrod and are expected to appiv when the re!ated deferred mceme tax asset/liability is realised or

settled.

.Deferred tax assets are recognised for ail deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses anly if it is probable that
future taxable amcunts will be avaifable to utilise those temporary differences and losses. ' :

: Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Irabrlrtles are offset, when the entity has a legally enforceable rrght to offset current tax

assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances re!ated to the same authority,
Current and deferred taxis recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognrsed in other.

“comprehensive Income or directly in equity wherem the related tax is also recagmsed in ether comprehensme income or

' dIrEn:tIy in £quity.
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Pro\nsions, cuntmgent liabilities and contingent assets
A provision is recognrsed when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as aresult of past events and it is
probable that an outﬂow of resources will be requrred to settle the obllgatlon in respect of which a relrable astimate can be

. made.

The amount ren:ogmsed as a provision is the hest estimate of the congrderatlon reqmred 1o settle the present obligation at

the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision .
"is measured using the cash flows estimated to settie the present obiigation, its carrymg amount |s the present value of those

} cash flows (wheh the effect of the time vatue of money is material).

When some or all of the ecanomic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a

receivable is recognsied as an asset if it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received and the amount af the

. receivable can be measured reliably.

Contmgent fiabilities are disclosed in notes in case of a present ebhgatron arising from past- events, when it is not prnbeble
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a present obligation arising from past events, when

‘no reliable estimate is possible . Centingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of £Conomic

' benefrts are probable.



2.14 Financial Instruments ,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recogmsed when the Company becomes a party to the contractual pravisions of
the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of ‘financial assets and financial liabiltties (other than: financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or fihancial
I|ab|htles As appropnate on initial recogmtnon Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
f_“nancnal liabilities at fair value through p_roﬂt or {oss are recognised immediately in grofit or loss. - o

Financlal Assets

+ All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amort:sed COSt or fair value, d@pencimg

or the classification of the financial assets
Investments in debt mstruments that meet the follc:wmg conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {unless the

same are des:gnated as fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)):

_» The asset is held within a business model whose ohjective is to hold assets in order to coliect contractual cash flows, and’

. The contractual terms of instrument give rise on speuf‘ed dates to cash flows that are solely payments af printipal and

_ interest on the principal amount outstanding

Debt instruments that meet.the followmg conditions are subsequent]y measured at fair value through othei’ comprehenswe
mcnme [unless the same are designated as fair value through proﬂt or joss) - '

| % The asset is held within a business model whose’ objectwe is achleved both by collecting contractual cash flows and seillng

. ﬂnanclal assets; and

*« The contractual terms of instrument give rise on spec:[fled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prmupaf and
interest on the principal amount outstandmg o

Debt instraments at FVTPL is a residual category for debt mstruments and ali changes are recogmsed in profit or Ioss
Investments in sguity instruments are classified as FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial recogmtlon to

present subsequent changes in fair value in OC! for equity instruments which are not held for trading,
interest income, dividend income and exchange difference {on debt instrument) on EVTOCI debt instruments is recognised in

o profit or loss and other changes in fair value are recogniséd in .OCI and accumulated in other equity. On disposal of debt

instruments FVTOC! the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in other equity is reclassified to profit & Joss.

. However in’ case of equity instruments at FVTOC! t:urriulatiire gain or loss is not reclassified to profit & loss on disposal of

-

investrments.The claim from NHAI is shown at book value. The company has made a clalm with NHAI for the valuation of work

. dane and others. The matter was mformed to CCIE for valuatlon

Financial l.labllltles :
Financial liabillties are classified at initial recogmtlon, as fmanc:ial liabilities as fair value through profit or loss, loans and

borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedgmg instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial
liabilities are recognlsed initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables met of directly

attributable transaction costs.

Loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortlsed costs using Effective Interest Rate method

* Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {FVTPL) are subsequently measured at fair value.

Financial guarantee contracts are subsequenﬂy measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowante determined as per

. impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recogn ised less cumulative amortisation.

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.



c)

lmpa!rment of financiai assets {Expected Credit Loss Model}

The Company applies the expecied credit loss model for recogmsmg impairment lose on finanhcial assets measured at
amortised. cost, debt instruments at FYTOC, lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or
other financisl asset and financial guarantees not desighated at FYTPL

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respectlve risks of defaalt occurring as the weights
Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract/agreement and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive {l.e.. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the

original effective interest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by considering ail contractual terms of the financial

instrument, through the expected life of the financial instrumaent.
The Company measures the loss alfowance for a financial instriment at an amount equal to the life-time expected credit

losses if the cradit risk on that financial Instrument has increase significantly since initial recognltion. If the credit risk has not .

" inereased mgmflcantiy, the Company measures-the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, 12 -

month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the life-time cash shortfalls

_ that will result it the, default occurs within 12 months after the reportmg date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are

predicted over.the next 12 months. -
When. makmg the assessment of whether there has been a sngmflcant increase in credit risk since Initial recognltion, the

Company uses.the change in the risk of a default accurring aver the expected life of the financial instrument instead of a

. change in the amount of the expected credit loss, To achieve that, the Company compares the risk of a defaull accurring on

the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurrmg on- initial recognition and considers

'reasonabfe and supportable’ information, that is avaﬂab!e without undue ¢dst or effort that is inchcatwe of significant

' _increases in credlt risk since initial recogmtlon

2.15
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Insurance claims :
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admltted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the -

amount recoverable can be measured reliably and itls reasonable to expect ultimate collectlon

Claims

' C!afms agalnst the Ccmpany not acknowtedged as debts are dlsclosed undet contlngent liabilities. Claims made by the

_ company are recogmsed as and when the same is approved bv the respective authontles with whom the cfaam is lodged. -

2.17 :
" . . Commitments are futyre |rab|l|t|es for contractual expendfture Commltments are classified and disclosed as [follows:

- i}
ity
(iii)
(v}

Cnmmitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exécuted on capital account and not provided for

Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly pald '

Fundlng related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture compames and

- Other non-canceflable commﬂments if any, to the extent they are considered material and re|evant in the oprmon of

management.
Other commitments related to sales/procurements made in the normal course of busmess are not d!sclosed to avold

o excessive details.
T 2.8

Employee Beneﬂt o
Employee beriefits include pravident fund, superannuation fund, employee state insvrance scheme, gratu:ty fund,

compensated absences, long service awards and post-employment medical benefits.

i. Short term Employee Benefit ' ' :

All employee benefits falling due whally within twelve months of rendering the service are c|assnf‘ed as short term employée
benefits. The benefits like salarfes, wages, short term compensated absences etc. and the expected cast of bonus, ex-gratia

. are recognised in the period in which the employee render; the related service.

The uﬁ'discnunted amount of short-term employee benifits expected to be paid in exchan_gé for the services rendered by

- employses are re‘c\ognised during the véar when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance

incentive and compensated absences which are expected 1o occur within twelve manths after the end of the period in which
the em‘piwee renders the related service, :

The cost cf short-term compensated absences 1s accounted as under ;

-(a} in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their énttlement of

future compénsated absences; and ~

{bYin case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.



© . ii. Post employment benefits
(a) Defined contribution pians
The Company's superannuation scherme and State governed prowdent fund linked with employee pension srh?me are

_defined contribution plans, The contribution paid/ payable under the scheme is recognlsed durmg the permd in which the
' employee renders the related service, :

. {b} Def'ned benefit plans:
The present value of the ohligation under such defmed benefut plans is determmed based on actuarial valuation using the

Prcajected Unit Credit” Method which recognizes each period of service as ‘giving rise to additional unit of emplovee benefit
entjtlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.The cbligation is measured’ at the present
value ¢f the éstimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for determining the present value of the obllgaimn under
defined benefit plans, is based on the market yield on government securities. :

'{c H Other Iongterm Employee Benefit - T
The obligation for other long term employee benafits such as Iong term compensated absences, Ilabil]ty on account of

Retention Pay Scheme are recogmsed in the same manner as in the case of défined benefit plans as mentmned in {ii}{b)
: above : -
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7 Current lnuestment

_ lmmolvable Property-Land

8 Cash and Cash Equwalents

Ranchi Expresswa;rs Limited

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st N‘larch 2019

4 lnvestment Property

(5’3t Mar 31, 2029

T

Immov_al_ale Property—Land .

20, 10,000

. |Total

20,10,000

Other Non Current Financial Asset

at 31,2019

Recivable From NHA)

iz, 11 35 43, 330

Total

12,11,35,43,330

Other Non Current Assets

Unsecnred, considered good.
Capnal Advances
Mobilization and Materlal Advance—UItlmate holdmg Lompany
Security Deposits

0 1,33,12,41,673
2,000

| Totai

1,53,12,43,673

""" R

el

20,10,000

| Total

20,10,000

Ba[ances with Banks

38,30,177 |

-In Current Accounts 5,86,547 | 9,36,179

" [Cash on hand - .
'] Cash on hand 138 43,113
[Mutuat Fands 32,43,492 30,62,248
Total 40,41,540

9 Other Financial Asset

" Retention money receivable _NHAI

1,51,13,464

1.51,13,464

| Receivable from NHAI 42,68,19,267 42,86,57,921
: Cla_ims Recivable From WHAI 12,95,09,49,765
[Total 13,39,28,82,A96 34,37,71,385

.10 C rrent Tax Asset (Net)

11

T

Current fax Asset

Statutory dues receivables
Current tax Habilities
1Income tax payable

~.  2,82,25353

2,82,25,353

| Total

2,82,25,353

2,82,25,353

Other Current Assets

Advances to Related-Parties ,
Madhucon Projects Limited- Ultimate Holding company 4‘,, 3{' 24,54,56,010 23,60,19.,444
Madhucon Infra Limited- Holding company of holding company . 23,61,674 2,35,80,348
Chhapra Hajipur Expressways Lid - Fellow subSIdzary of ho!dmg co 20,00,000 20,00,000
Advances to Others 87,602 -
Prepaid expenses 51,88,856 |
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances . _
Mobilization and Material Advance-Ultimate helding company\ 20,19,19,046
‘Security Deposits ' 2,000 -
Total 45,18,26,332 26,67,88,698




Ranchi Expressways Limited

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 -

12 Equ:ty Share Capital '

Note: 1 SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED:

- | ' Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 1,00,00,00,000 [ 1,00,00,00,000
i R - 1,00,00,00,000 | 1,00,00,00,000
ISSUED, SBSCRIBED & PAID UP: B

Equity Shares of Rs.10/ - each fully paid up. 80,80,00,000 £0,80,00,000
Total 80,80,00,000 su,so,ou,ono \

Fo ot Notes:

i. Reconciliation of the numiber of shares outstandmg at the beginnmg and as on 31st March' 2013

uity Share
i e e nount in Rs.
"Number of equiy shanes al the hegmnmg of the Year . - %,08,00,000 80,80,00,000 8.08.00,000 $0,50,00,000
Eflulty shares issued during the year o . ' - o - -
Less : Shares bougpt back duz":E the year _ - .- - -
Number of equity shares at the end of the Year __8,08,00,000 80,80,00,000 8,08,00,000 80,80,00,000

if Tersis and r:ghts attached to equity shares

The Cotpany has only one ¢lass of equity shares having a par value of R§ 10/~ per share, Each holder of equity share is
|entitled to one vote per share. The company declarés and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend propoaed by the
~ |Board of Directors are subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. :

‘| During the year ended 31 March 2016, no dividend is declared by Board of Directors.(Previous Year - Nil)
|In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remaining assets of the

. |company, after distribution of prefercntlal amounts The dlstnbutlon will be in propomon to the number of equity shares held

by the Shareholdcw

" |Shares in respect af each class if the company. ke!d by its !w!dmg compmly or its ulfimate ho!:.’mg company mcludmg shares feld by or By

subsidiaries or associates of the holding company or the nltimate kolding company in aggregate
' ) ' , - Asat As at 3lst
Name of Shareholder ' Relatibnship’ Mar 31, 2019 Relationship - March 2018
- ) © No, of Shares
: No. of Shares held S
’ . S held
[ Madhucon Projects Limited Ultimate Holding 14,000 Ultimaie Holding ) "14.000
: Company Company
. Holding Company Holding
Madhucen Infia Limired of holding 16,000 | Company of 16.000
compeany holding company
. T EY B . .
N - . s ' Holding _ .
Madhucon Toll Highways Llrmtedl Holdmg Company 8.07,50.000 Company 8.07.50,000

Madhucon Toll Highways Limited

_|iii, Details of sharehulders holdmg more ihan 5% shares in the cnmpany

2.07.50.000

- 13 Other Equlty

Surpius in profit and loss account
. gdulty Component of Unsecured Loan
|Tatal '

TR
2,04,22,58,261

(2 DQ 31,35 922]
4,03,68,73,261

1,04,77,40,029

1,94,37,37,330
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falance at the” beginning af the reporting period’i.e, 01 04. 2018 4,03,68,73,261| -2,09,31,35,922 1,84,37,37,335
Changes in accounting policy or prior perlod errors . _ - -
Restated halance at the beginning of the reporting period - 4,03,68,73,261 -2,09,31,35,922 1,94,37,37,339
Total Comprehensive Income far the year -13,82,310 -13,82,310
Transfer to retained earnings . -

Addltion)‘Deletlon in E Lnty Component

53 85 000

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period i.e, 51.04, 2017

53,85,000

3,21,76,62,911

| . «65,69,18,964

2,56,08, 43 947

T Ty T

ilande attreond oEtle o Ring e
14 Long-term barrowmgs B

Term Loans
Secured )
- from Banks N
= from Financial [nstitution

‘| Total of Secured Term Loans
Total of Long term borrowings

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors | : .
Restated balance at the beginniing of the reporting perfod 3,21,78,62,911 -65,69,18,964 2,56,09,43,947
Total Comprehensive Income for the year’ ’ : «1,43,62,16,958 -1,43,62,16,958
* [Transfer to retained earnings I : -
Add ition/Deletion in Eqmty Component - §1,90,10,350 81,90,10,350

9,03,74,73,252
1,26,04,60,301

10,28,79,33,553

10,29,79,33,553

- Sécured Loans:
Terms of Security

(1) A first moftgage/charge over the Company's :mmovable propemes (uther than Project assets), both present and future
(1) A tmrst mortgagefcnarge over the Company's movable -assets including moveable plant & machmery, machinery spares,

tools & accessorles, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other moveable assets (other than Project assets), both present and

future.

(iii) A first chargc on all mtanglble assets of the Company, mcludmg but not limited to goodwill, undertakmg and uncalied

" capital of the Borrower,

(iv) First charge on all the accounts of the Borrower, including the Escrow Account, MMRA and other reserves without
limitation, and-each of the other account(s) required to be maintained/created by the Borrower under any Project Document or

contract

(v) A first charge by way of assignment/security interest on all the rights, titles, benefits, interests, demand and claims under
- the concession ‘Agreement, Project Documents, Contracts insurance policies obtained/procured by the Company, and/or/any of
" its contractors favouring the Company and all llcenses pprnuts approvals and consents m respect of the Project, present &

future, in respect of the Project,

(i) Pledge of 51% of shares of the palcl up equity capltal of the company held by the Promoters. Currcntly 51% equity shares
" held by Madhucon Toll Highways Limited are pledged with the lenders. )
(vu) The company has not provided Interest on term Ioan during this F.Y 2018-19.

15 Othel Financlal tia 'lft s - Nott Cufrent

Projécts Limited- Ultimate

[Retention mdney- Madhucon
Holding Company .

_53.27.16,752

“Total

6337 16,752 |
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16 Lang Term Provisions

| Partigiak i oAsat
. Mar 31, 2{118
Gratuity ) - 1,17,247
Leave Encashment ’ 1,34,024
Tatal - 251,271
17 Borrowings
f}"%‘ﬁf&ﬁﬁ

Term Loans
Secured
-from Banks -
~ from Financial Institution
Total of Secured Termn Loans
Total of short term borrowings

9,04,60,73,252
1,26,04,60,301

10,30,65,33,553

) 18 Trade Payahle

Due to. re[ated parhes
* Utility Shifting Payable - Madhucon PmJects Limited

10,30,65,33,553

-4,81,49,648

4,81,49,648

Total

- -.19 Other Financlai lfabilities - l:urrerlt

4,81,49,648

35 : 74,86,506

4,81,49,648

35,74 86 .SUE

Interes tuocrucd and duc on burmwmgs
Audit Fee payable ! - 1,99,400
Retention toney Payable 13,315 13,315
Payables to related party
Other payable
Tnchy-’l‘hanjavur Expressways Limited- Fel[ow subs:dlar}' - .
of héfding company 25,00,000| <, 25,00,000
© Other payabies 15,12,23,935 4,62,07,948
Salary payable . 5,81,214 9,16,120
Total

20 short Term Provisions

'51,18,04,970

40,73,23,289

"{Provision for Gratuity 48,796 11,868
Provision. for Leave encashment 7,002 47,652
[Total 59,518

-Other Current Ilabllltles' .
Stamtorylzabﬂmes 25.64,90,361|  35,14,69,405
Total 25,66,90,361 35,14,69,405
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23 Other Income

Ranchl Expréssways Limited

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

Finance income

22 Revenue'From Operations
o T of the year ended ' | For the year'ended
R N TR “Mar 31, 2019 .Mar 34,2018
Revenue from Operations _
Construction revenue 1,94,08,38,020

30,88,09,123

Total

2,24,96,47,143

* Servicé tax not applicable on toll Services,

— s S —

Expenditure Written Back ]

|Interest Income On Mutual Fund 3,42,013.
Total 3,82,429 -

" 24 Construction cost

Construction cost

1,94,08,38,020

[Fotal

1,94,08,38,020

- 25 Finance Cost

1,08,43,83,506

- Interest on term loan frorn banl-:s
1- Other Borrowing cost 52,2'8,?51
| - Finance income written off 65,35,67,907
Total ; - 1,74,31,80,164

" 26 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

" 808,914

Rent o 11,53,400
Rates & Taxes 7,200 14,794
| Tax Audit Fees 8,350 6,500
|Tradsfer Pricing Audit Fees 17,250
" |Professional Fees B . 4,24,800
Officé Maintenance 8,400 3,21,537
Payments to Auditor '
- As Statutory Audltor (lnclud ing Service Tax) 59,000 - 60,500
Miscellaneous expenses, 493,844 2,08,972
; Total 17,47,944 18,45,917




Ranchu Expressways L:muted

Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

28 Financial Instruments
Disclosure of Flnancial fnstruments by Category

29

Flnancial Nability

“As at'March 31, 2018 .

- {Amoitized cast

'.fi’TL'

FVIOC

Amortized cost

Financial asset

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents 8| 38,30,177 40,41,540
Other flnanmat assets 9 13,35,28,82,496 44,37,71,385
e =T C43,39,6712,673: 44,78,13,925']

' ?inanciél Assets

| Term Loan from Banks 17 10,30,65,33,553 ' 10,25,79,33,553
|Other financial Liabilities - Non Current| 15 - 53,27,16,752
Trade Payahles 18 4,81,49,548 | 4,81,49,648
51 18 04 970 ' 40,73,23,285

B[ 10,35,61,23,243

Default and breaches

The company has not prowded Interest on term loan durlng this F.Y'2018-19,
: _The company has defaulted in repayment of interest and instalments.

Fair value of Financial asset and liabilties at amortized cost

| Finandal Fiability

Trade receivables | - - . ]
Cash angl cash equivalents 8 38,30,1?7 - 38,30,177 40,41,540 - 40,41,540
Other bank balance ' : o ' T

| Other financia assets 13,39,2882,496 | 44,37,71,385 | 44,37,71,385

“Term Loar from Banks, 17| 10,30,65,33,553 | 20,30,65,33,553 | 10,29,79,33,553 | 10,29,79,33,553
Other financial Liabilittes « Non Current 15 . 53,27,16,752 53,27,18,752°
Trade Payables . 18 4,81,49,6548 481,409,648 | 4,81,45,648 4,81,49,648
Other financial Liabilities 19| 51,18,04,970 | = $1,18,04,970 40,73,23, 289 ,73,23,289-

Bilss B ek ab A T ORR R SEATL | : EEC

StalFinanaal L

The carrying amount of current financial assets and current trade and cther payables measured at amortised cost are considered to be

yet settled and is subject to fi nal ascertainment of the clalmed amount due.
- The carrving value of Rupee Term Loan approximate fair value as the instruments are at prevailing market rata.

_the same as thelr fair values, due to their short term nature. However the amount of Rs 1295,06,07,751/- receivable from NHAL is not



Ranchi Expressways Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

30 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value Measurement of Financial asset and Financial liabilties

Fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 2019

i LY SERE Bk
Financial asset maasured at FVTPL

Investments in Mutual- Funds

Finanmal asset' measured atFVTPL

Investments in Mutual Funds

30,682,248

There are no transfer betwaen level 1 and level 2 during the year
The company policy is to recognise transfers into and transfer out of fair values hierarchy ievels as at the end of the reporting

period.

31 Fair Value Measurement
Valuation techmque and mputs used to determlne falr value

Financial liabilities

Effective rate of borrowing

Term Loan from Banks Income
Term Laan from related parties Income Effective rate of borrowing
Other Current Financial Liabilities income  |Effective rate of horrowing

32 Asset pledged as securlty
Particulars Note no  |31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Non Financial Asset
Property, Plant & Equipment 3 - 16,795
investment Property 7 2010000|  20,10,000
Financial Asset
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 38,30,177 40,41,540
Other Bank Balances - -
Other Financial Assets 9| 13,39,28,82,495 | 44,37,71,385
Other Current Assets i1 45,18,26,332 | 26,67,88,698

| TOTAL

13,85,05,49,005 | 71,66,28,418
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Ranchi Expressways Limited

‘Notes to financial statementis for the Year ended 31st March 2019

33 Financial Risk Management

The company's activities expose it to variety of financial risks : market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's focus is
foresee the unpredictabifity of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on lts financial performance, ~
Board of Directors has overall responsibility far the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.
‘Board of Directors has established a risk manzgement palicy to identify and afalyze the risks faced by the Company, to

appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management systems are réeviewed perlodic
to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Board of Directors oversee comphance with the Compar

* risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the risk management framework.

- A}

Market risk o
The market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash-flows of a financial instrument will ﬂuctuate because of changes in mar

prices, Maiket risk comprises three types of risk: currencv risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

" Fareign Currengy Risk

- Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of 3 ﬁnancnal instrument Wi“ ﬂuctuate because of changes

)

. [senior Debt from Banks - Vasiable Eate bofrowlng .

foraign exchange rate, _
The company is not exposed to foreign currency risk asit has no borrowmg or no material pavables in foreign currency

Interest rate tisk

* Interest rate risk i is the nsk that fair value ar future cash ﬂows ofa tinancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in marl

mterest rates. _
The Interest risk arises to the t:ompam-r main%y from Long term borrowmgs with variable rates. The company measures rlsk throu

sensitivity analysis.
: Currently, Lending by Commercial Banks is at vartabie rate, which is an Inherent busm‘e.nss risk.

_The company's exposure to interest rate risk due to variable interast rate borrawings is as follows:

9,04,60,73,252| 9,03,74,73,252 |

Senior Debt from Financial Institutions - Variable rate borrowing 1,26,04,50,301 1,26,04,60,301
' Total : 10,30,65,33,553'| 10,29,79,33,553

Sensutwltv analysis based on average outstanding Semor Debt _

Increase or decrease in interest rate by 25 o 2,57,55.584 | o, 40 65,575

|basis points -
‘Note: Profit will increase in case of decrease in interest rate and vice versa

Price risk :
Price risk is the risk that the falr value or future ¢ash flows of a financial instrument wnl ﬂuctuate because of changes in market pr

{other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk).
The company is exposed to price risk due to investments in mutual funds and classified as fair value through profit and loss

) The company measures risk through sensitivity analysis.
The company's risk management policy is to mitigate the risk by investments in diversified mutual funds,



The company s exposure to price risk due to Investments in mutual fund is as follows:

N 1032018 .
Mutual fund ) | 32 43,492 | 30,62,248
Total ) ' - 32,43,492 30,62,248

"S.t;nsitivity Analysis

" Pa mcmm g Impact on profit/ boss after tax
31.03.2019 | . 31.03.2018
Increasge or decrease in NAV bL% 64,870 | 61.245

* Note - In case of decrease in NAI' profit will reduce and vice versa,

B)
- Liquidity risk is the risk that an ent:ty will encounter dlffac:ulty in meeting obligations assomated with financial liabilities that are settied

Liqmdltv ﬂsk

by delivaring cash or another financial assets.-
The company is exposed to liquidity risk due to bank borrowings and trade and other payabies
The company measres risk by forecasting cash flows.

The Company’s approach to managing liquidity Is to ensdre és far as pusmble, that it will always have sufficient hquidlty to meet its

- liabilities when due w:thout incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation The Company ensures that

it has sufficient fund to meet expected operational expenses, servicing of financial obligatlons

" The followmg are the contractual maturities of financlal liabilities
. . oxg B Mok LY __’Qﬁ"tﬂ . :, A TR "?V Vears:
: Non Derlvaﬂve Financlal Llability . . : .
Term Loan from Banks - ' | 9,04,60,73,252 9,04,60,73,252
" | Term Loan from Financial Institutibns ' 1,26,04,60,301 1,26,04,60,301.
Term Loan from related partles ' C 3 L -
Trade Payables . - . . 4,81,49.648 | ~ 4,81,49,648 R - e
Derivative Financial Liability » NiL- NIL NIL I ML e L
TR G e R
Non Derluative Flnarlcial llahlllty o
‘Term Loan from Banks ) ‘1 9,037473252| . 18,07,49,465 | 8,85,67,23,787
Term Loan from Financial ibstitutions 1,26,04,60,301 ) W : ' | 2,52,09,206 | 1,23,52,51,085
Term Loan from related parties o _ B ' - . -
 [Trade Payahles- 4,81,49,648 4,81,49,648 - - -
' Derivatlve Financial Liability NIL NL NIL NIL NIL
Cradit rlsk

)

Cradit risk is the risk that one party to a financial lnstrument will cause fi nancia! loss for the othar partv by failing to dlscharge an

. obligation.

The company generally does not have trade recewables as prDjBCt is in constructlon phase, Hence, the management helieves that the
companv is not exposed to anv credit risk.
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Ranchi Expressways Limited
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019

34 Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 1 - "Presentation of Flnancial Statements"
For the purpose of the-company’s capital management capital includes Issued equity capital, Secured Loan and all other equity
reserves attributabie to the equity holders of the parent The primary ob]ectwe of the company's capital management is to
maximise shareholder value.
35 The Company does not have any transactlon to which the pravision of Ind AS-2 relating Yo Valuation of Inventories applies.
36 Disclosure pursuant to ind AS 11 - "Construction Contracts”

Amount of contract revenue recognised in the year : Nil
_ Method used to recognise the constructions revenue - - Work excuted during the year and remaining to be executed. .

37 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 12 - "{ncome taxes"
" The Company does not have taxable Incomé and hence provision for current tax has not been made. The company Is eligible for
“deduction under section 80IA of income Tax Act and the tax hollda\,r period of the company s project falls within the concession
‘period of the company as defined in Section 80IA. Since tax on Timing difference between Accounting Income ahd Taxable

i
X
;"_.
%
I

Inceme that arise during the year is reversing durlng such tax holiday period. No deferred tax asset/ !tabihty arises and

- accordingly no prowsion is made in the accounts.
28
- Employee Benefits

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits

Defined-Benefits Plans: The Company offers its employees defmed benefit plans in the form of a gratuity scheme {alump sum
amount) and leave encashment. Benefits under the defined henefit plans are typically based on years of service and the
'ernplayee's compensation (immediately before retirement). The gratuity scheme covers substantlélly all regular employees.
- Commitments are actuarially determingd at year-end. The actuaria! valuation is done based on “Projected Unit Cradit” method
"~ Gains and |OSSES of changed actuarial assumptlons are charged to Statement of Profit and Ioss :

.. o A Rts Fat
Expenses to be recognized in Statement of Profit &
Loss Account (FY2018-18)

|Current Service Cost: 10,063 29,410 - 5,615
interest Cost on benefit obligation 10,329 3,328 14,534 998
Expected return on plan assets :

Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognized in the year -1,00,709 54,770 ~1,89,20% 1,62,593

| past services cost
Net Benefit Sxpensé

Actual return on plan assets
1,2018
Balance sheat DR L
Opening defined beneﬂt ohhgatlon 1,29,112 1,81,676 12,470
|Interest cost 10,329 14,534 998
Current semces cost 10,063 - 5,615
' Beneﬂts paad il Nit nat Nl
Actuarlal [galns}/losses on 0b|I atlon 1,§2,593
osTnk deflndd bel X 5 %,81,676
Summa of actuarlal assum . Ions _
L AsEt
areh 31, 2018
JAssSUmptions:
. Salary Rlse 6 G G 6
Discount fate © 7.65 8 7.65 3
Attrition Rateé - 15 15 i5 15
Averigs Bilance Service 17.25 Yrs 15,38 Yrs 17.25 Yrs 15¥rs
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Date:of Valuation .. "7 '33.03:2019] - '31.03.2018| | . '31.03.2019] " "31.03.20:8
|Retirement age - 60 years &0 yaars 60 yaars G0 years
Future Salary Rise. 6% &% 6% 0%
Rate of Discounting 7.65% 8% 7.65% 8%
. |Attrition Rate 15% 15% 15% 15%,
| Mertality Table TALM 2012-14 (IALM 2006-08  |[ALM 2012-14 IALM 2006-08
. -| Ultimate - |Ultimate Ultimate U timate
Short Term Liability 7,099 11,866 1,380 47,652
41,697 117,247 5,622 "
58 P ey

Related Party Transactions -
A. List of Related Parties

Company Name

Relatlon

Madhucon proje'cté Umited

Uitlrnate Holding Company

Madhucon Infra Limited

Holding Company of holdlng company

Madhucon Toll Highways Limited

Helding Company

Trichy-Thanjavur Expressways Limited

Fellow subsidiary of holdlng company | -

Chhapra-Hajipur Expressways Limited

" |Fellow subsidiary of holding company

mm.hw'mu

|Barasat-Krishnagar Expressways Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company

ORI i
-

" For the year ended 2018-18 For the year ended 2017-18
Transactions Amount " Transactions Amount
-during the year-|  recelvable/ during the year | receivable/
- : : : : o (payable} (payahle)
Madhucon Brojects Limited = Ultimate Ho!"dlng' Company - . ' L _ :
EPC Cost (Construction contract expenses) 1 36,19,842 22,46,09,791 - | 1,82,09.43,766 | 21,19,25987
Utllity Shifting Expense N -4,81,49,648 | - -4,81,49,548
Muohbilization, Material Advarlce -1,73,31,60,719.| . 20,19,19,046 47,93,95,073 | 1,53,12,4L,673 |
Unsecured Loan - “ | -1,08,59,19,064 | 524319064 |-1,08,59,19,064
Retention money- EPC 48,36,36,316 = 9,10,47,189 -48,36,36,316
Retention money- UT 4,90,80,435 - - -4,90,80,436
Share Capital . - -1,40,600 - -1,40,000
Performancg bank guarantee given to NHAI on behalf ] - ) ':(3}95’00’000
of the.company - . .
Expenses paid on pur behalf 33,35,050 10,13,842
 |Expenses paid on their behalf .. - 87,812 ‘2'08'46’219 46,98,808 24083657
|Amount paid. o - o
Madhucon Infra I{mlted I-loldlrlg Cnmpanv of holdirlg company . _
|share Capital - -1,60,000 - -1,60,000
Unsecured Loan -53,85,000'- -2,66,68,15,853 | -27,48,18,953 -2,6_5,14,30,953
|Expenses paid on our behalf 2,12,63,305 43,18,621
Advance paid ' 44,581 23,61,674 1377812 2,35,80,398
Madhucon Toll Highways le!ted - Halding Companv
Share Capital - - '80,75,00,000 - 80,75,00,000
Unsecured Loan - -28,95,23,244 1,98,72,333 | -28,95,23,244

40
. Borrowing cost capitalised duritig the year * Nit. (grevious yeor :* Nil),

B. Tr,énsaictiuns with related parties:

Madhucon Toll Highways Limited has pledged 3,61, 08 000 number of equity shares held by them in the company to the

lenders under common loan agreement.

™

Trichy Tanjavur Expressways Ltd. Fellow subsidiary of holding company

Other transactions -

| -25,00,000

| -25,00,000

: |chliapra Hajipur Expressways Limited - Fellow subsidiaw of holding company

| 20,00,000

| 20,00,000

- |Expefises pald on their behalf reimbursed

ﬁls&idéui‘é pursuant to Ind AS 33 "Borrowing Coéts”

e e L
; .
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43

45

' Accordingly no prows:on for impairment of assets [ prowded

46

47
.48

49

© . current year figures’
- For Ghoshal & Ghosal. o o . For and on behalf of Board
Chartered Accountants Ranchl Expressways Limit

§.5.R. GUPT K&
. PartAer Director Director
W‘Ieh'ii:iE.‘rship No. 0236 Din - 00022855 Din - 00368625
R.BASTIN LEO

Blace: Hvderabad _ AGM(F/A)

- Basie and D:!uted Earnings per share'(EPS) computed in aecordance with Ind AS 33 “Earnings per share”,

.sia_t

7 “March 31,2018 .

Earnings Par Equity Share: - . . o
Met Profit after tax : . : Rupees {13,82,310)] [1,43,62,16,958]
Equity Shares outstanding v ' Numbers . B,08,00,000|  8,08,00,000
Nominal Value of Equity Share o Rupees 10 _ 10
- | Basic Earnings per Share B : Rupees {0.02} {17.77)
.|Diluted Earnings per Share - " Rupees (0.02)] . (17.77)

Dlsclosure pursuant to Ind AS 33 "Earnings per share"

Disclosurées as per Ind AS 37 - "Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets *
(i) Contingent Liability: EPC Contractor has raised a cfaum on the company and the same will be. settled after rece[wng claim

amount from NHAIL. '
(i) Commitments : Capital Commitment. { Estlmated amounts of contracts. remalmng to be executed —EPC) :

Nil {PY Rs.4,16,33, 65,255/-}
'.P yme_n_t_s to Auditor (Including Service Tax

(3} Statutory Audit Fee ~ so000] 60,500
{b) Other Services {Qpinion / Certification Fees} ' _ o 37,250
(¢) Tax Audit Fee - _ o 8,850 , 6,500

{d} Income Tax Filings : o - ' .

- Small and Medium Enterprises Development {MSMED]} Act 2006

_ “The Company was engaged in the business of construction, operation and maintenance of Toll road pro]ects on a Bulld Operate
Transfer basis in a single business segment, Hence reporting of operating segments does not.arise. The Company does not have

“in the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans & advances, have a value on realization in the. ordinary course of business

'Total : 67,850 ' 1,'04 250

There have been no claimed transactions during the year with Mlcro Small and Medlum Enterprises covered under the Micro,

Disclosure pursuant to Ind’ AS 36 "Impalrment of Assets" ‘
Based on review of future discounted cash flows and other facturs mcludlng terminatlon of contract with NHAI, 5o claim from

NHA] mav be subject 1o itripairment, the recaverable amuunt of the pr0|ect facility- is more than its carn,rmg amount,

Disclosure of segment information purs uant to ind AS 108 "Operating Segments"

operatfons outside India, Hence, disclosure of geographical segment information does not arise.

at ieast equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
There were no litigation pending against the company thch could be materially |mpa¢t its financial position as at the end of

the year. )
Previous year flgures have been re-grouped, re~worked and re~-classified wherever necessary, o make them cemparable with
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